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Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW.
Washington, DC 20554

RE: WPUP(FM), Watkinsville, GA (Facility ID No. 51120)
Notification of Correction of Main Studio Location

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Cox Radio, Inc., licensee of WPUP(FM), Watkinsville, Georgia, we hereby
notify the Commission that the address and telephone number for the main studio of and remote
control point for WPUP(FM) has been corrected to:

1010 Tower Place
Watkinsville, Georgia 30677
(706) 549-6222

Please inform me if any questions should arise concerning this notification.
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